
 
Naavi  

From: "TATA AIG" <services@techtree.com>
To: <ujvala@md2.vsnl.net.in>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 2:06 PM
Subject: Protect Against Credit Card Misuse !
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While most Credit/Debit Card companies protect you against card misuse after you 

report your loss, they don’t cover you for the purchases made on it before you notice it 

is missing.

 

For more information, fill in the form 

alongside to have our insurance guide call 

you.

Main Exclusions : • Charges made more 

than 12 hours prior to first reporting the lost 

card • Charges post reporting the loss of 

card • Cash advances made on card

Insurance is the subject matter of solicitation. For more details on risk factors, terms and conditions please read sales 
brochure carefully before concluding a sale. Applicable only for transactions by debit/credit card. Tata AIG General 
Insurance Company Ltd. Regd Office: Peninsula Corporate Park, Nicholas Piramal Tower, 9th Floor, Ganpatrao 
Kadam Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai-400013.  
Toll Free - 1800-11-9966.


